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CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for February 19,2008 will come to
order. For the record, the Members present with us this afternoon, the Committee Chair,
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Chainnan Hokama; we have Members Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Pontanilla, and
Victorino. Excused this afternoon is Member Anderson. And My. Molina will be joining
us shortly. From the Administration this afternoon, we have in attendance with us, we
have Traci Fujita Villarosa, Department of Corporation Counsel; and also with us this
afternoon from the Department of the Police, we have Chief Phillips with us. And, Chief,
can you introduce your companion with you this afternoon?
MR. PHILLIPS : Yes. This is Captain Larry Hudson.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. And from the Committee Staff, we have with us our
Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto; and our Committee Analysts, we have Gayle Revels, and soon
to join us this afternoon we have Kirstin ... Hamman. Members, at this point, we'll ask if
there's anyone signed up to testify this afternoon. Ms. Sakamoto?
MS. SAKAMOTO: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, there's no one signed up to testify at this time. With
no objections, the Chair will close ...will close public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Close.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. First of all, Members, before we get into our agenda items, the
Chair would like to just make it real clear that the Chair is on a clock this afternoon. And
we do not have the kind of time available this afternoon because I need to get to the
airport this afternoon. So we will take the items and we'll go as far as we can
time... time pennitting. Members, we're gonna start with the first item, it's POL-44, the
acquisition of real property at Wailuku, 1831 Wili Pa Loop, TMK (2) 3-4-02:039.

ITEM NO. 44:

ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AT WAILUKU (1831 WILl PA
LOOP, TMK: (2) 3-4-02:039) (C.C. No. 08-44)

CHAIR MATEO: County Communication Number 08-44 from Chief of Police Phillips,
transmitting a proposed resolution, entitled approving the acquisition of real property at
Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to approve the
acquisition of approximately 24,614 square feet, including a two-story mixed use
building containing approximately 8,324 square feet of gross building area and all other
improvements thereon. The subject property will be renovated and will become the
County morgue. The Chair will ask Chief Phillips to provide additional infonnation and
comment on the proposed resolution. And following Chief Phillips, the floor, the Chair
will open the floor to Member questions. So at this point, Chief?
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I, I don't have an awful lot. I think we, we had a lot of discussion during
our budget. . .last year's budget and we have the money in our budget for this purchase.
But it is basically to give Maui County... a morgue that will meet the needs of our
community right now. Currently, our. .. our morgue is at the ... hospital and it's very
small, doesn't. ..we've just outgrown it. We outgrew it a lot of years ago, but now we're
finally getting to ... to replace that facility. And this will give us ample room to
have ... you know, a facility that meets the needs of our community. And.. .1, I should
acknowledge, too, that Mr. Bert Freeland is here as well, in the audience. He currently
works at the morgue and you may have questions for him later, I'm not sure. But he's
here just kind of to support us on this request. And we'll be happy to answer questions.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chief. Members, floor open for questions for the
Chief. And before you go into your questions, please note that on the County
Communication 08-44, there were many documents that was provided by the Chief. All,
and all of them are listed on the Communication. So you can either refer to some of
those communications should you have specific questions. Floor is open for ... for
questions.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: '" Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I had an opportunity to visit the site. And
the building looks ...pretty good. Just a question to the Chief in regards to ... other than
the morgue, you gonna be moving any of your Departments or Divisions to that morgue
site?
CHAIR MATEO: Chief?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, we will be. I, and I, I should mention, too, that Captain Hudson is our
CIP manager, and he's the manager of this project. But the .. .initially, we're looking at
renovating the building for a morgue. That's our primary use. But there is other space in
the, the building that we haven't decided exactly what other components we might wanna
move in there, but there are several under consideration that we might wanna move up to
that same building, give us some more space at our Wailuku station. And... you know,
even possibly provide for a space for training and stuff in that building 'cause there is
some additional space available.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So the 2.9 that we're looking at
acquisition of the property itself? Right?

IS

basically the

MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
And then you'll be commg m for renovation
money... probably during '09 Budget request?
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah .
. . . We, we have ...we have what we hope will be sufficient for the renovation. It will, it
will no doubt be sufficient for the renovation of the morgue portion of the building.
There could be, in the future, where we may come .. .if we decide other uses for the
building, that we might need other renovation funds. That would be, that would be in a
different budget. But currently, I think we have enough to renovate it for the purpose of
the morgue.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional questions? Before, the
Chair would also like to, for the record, recognize the ...the presence of Member Molina.
Thank you for joining us. Members, additional questions for the Chief?
. . . Thank you very much. Hearing no additional questions, the Chair recommends the
adoption of the proposed resolution, entitled approving the acquisition of real property at
Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON and COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So moved.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Been-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .. .{laughter) ...
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by .. .(laughter) . .. Mr. Victorino, second by Mr. Molina.
Additional discussion, Members? Mr. Victorino, additional discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I guess I chimed in because I know this goes way back.
And I wanna thank the Chief, I also wanna thank the Chair, and ... the support from
Mr. Freeland, as well as Dr. Manoukian and anyone who had a role in making this
possible because I really think that the time has come to do this. And I just wanna
applaud the community. This is not a glamorous project as we spoke about, I think,
when we provided the funding. But it's something that's sorely needed. And I think it
will really serve the needs of, not only our resident population, but also our visitors. And
I'm sure the hospital will be very happy--4-
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --once we move from that site, which would free up
additional space for their use. So I wanna thank you very much, Chief Phillips, for
everything you've done to make this a reality.
MR. PHILLIPS: You're welcome and thank you. The people to thank are, are you guys right
here. So we appreciate the support for it.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional questions or comments? Seeing none, Members, we'll
call for the question. All those-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman? Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokarna?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: If you'll excuse me? Thank you, Chairman.
ALL: .. . (laughter) . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I know you're ready for the vote, but I, I wanted to thank
Mr., Dr. Moon Park. .. from Clinical Labs who agreed on a handshake ...before knowing
what the appraisal was to agree to a agreement between the County of Maui and Clinical
Labs regarding the project site. So I thank the Chief and Captain Hudson, because
Captain Hudson has been bird-dogging this project. And for Mr. Pontanilla, we gave
them enough money to take care the acquisition, renovation, and... and to open the doors
for this new, new project site. So ... as long as we hear we're on time and under budget,
Chairman, I am one very happy person. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Chairman. And while we're recognizing individuals,
the Chair would be remiss if I did not acknowledge Chairman Hokarna's support in us
being able to move this item forward. Because as you know, last week we were engaged
in a very difficult period of time and the Council meeting just kept going on and on. And
Mr. Hokama allowed the Chair to be able to move this item forward at this point. So,
Chairman Hokama, thank you very much. Members, again, motion on the floor. Chair
will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

-5-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 19, 2008

CHAIR MATEO:
Those opposed?
Thank you very much, Members.
carried ... 8 "ayes"; 1 "excused", Member Anderson.

VOTE:

Motion

IS

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Anderson

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MATEO:
Members, we're gonna move right on to POL-5(7).
Captain Hudson, thank you very much for, for joining us this afternoon.

Chief and

MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: . . . POL-5(7), special counsel authorization, Asghar R. Sadri versus
James H. Apana, an individual, et aI., Civil Number CV 07-00109.

ITEM NO. 5(7): SPECIAL

COUNSEL
AUTHORIZATION
(ASGHAR R. SADRI
V. JAMES H. APANA, AN INDIVIDUAL, ET AL., CIVIL NO. CV 07-00109
SOM-BMK) (C.C. No. 07-12)

CHAIR MATEO:
Members, the Department of the Corporation Counsel, on
February 1ih, 2008 ... forwarded to the Committee and is requesting consideration of a
proposed resolution that requests authorization to raise the compensation limit for the
employment of special counsel, Ashford and Wriston, in the ... by an additional 20,000
dollars to complete settlement and conclude the case. The additional compensation will
now total. .. compensation to 95,000 dollars. As a reminder, Members, the complaint
alleges violation of the Racketeering [sic} Influenced and Corruption [sic}
Organization [sic} Act, 18 U.S.C. 1961; and Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights Act,
42 U.S.C. 1983. The Chair will ask Deputy Corporation Counsel Lovell to provide the
additional comments and respond to Member questions. At this point, the Chair will tum
over this portion to Ms. Lovell.
MS. LOVELL: Thank you, Chair Mateo. And good afternoon, Council Members. This matter
is assigned to my colleague, Madelyn D'Enbeau, and she expresses her apologies to you
all today. She ...was required to attend a deposition this afternoon that she could not
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reschedule in order to accommodate this item. So therefore she asked me to fill in for
her. As you may recall, when this RICO action was filed, a large number of individuals
were named, including current Administration members, former Mayors, former Planning
Directors, and so forth. And because of the way that the allegations were made--alleging
criminal racketeering--that despite the fact that our, our Department felt that the
allegations were baseless, nonetheless we, we were required ethically to recommend
separate counsel be hired for each of the individual defendants. And the Council
did ... go along with that recommendation. Originally, our Department estimated no
more than 500,000 dollars to see the matter through to conclusion, given all of the
different counsel that had to be hired for the different parties. Now we have a resolution
in the works, as you know, on this lawsuit. And the total amount of compensation for all
of the different lawyers and law firms that were hired to date comes up to 148,130 dollars
and 35 cents. Originally, we allocated 75,000 dollars to each of, of several different
lawyers and law firms. But it turns out that the law firm of Ashford & Wriston took the
lead and they did more of the work that allowed some of the other counsel to do less
work. And it, because they coordinated and worked well together... duplication of effort
and, and expense was avoided. So we're asking for an additional 20,000--up to 20,000
dollars for Ashford & Wriston. We hope the final amount will be slightly less. But
we're asking for up to 20,000 dollars extra for them with the knowledge that actually less
has been spent on the other lawyers and law firms.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Lovell. Members, floor open for questions for Ms. Lovell .
. . . Thank you. So-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Question, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So even with our ...
. . . settlement that we ran through Budget Committee and this Committee ... this is still
an, an outstanding issue from the case?
MS. LOVELL: Yes, my understanding is that the, that Ashford & Wriston went over their
75,000 dollars in the course of working on the settlement itself and preparing the
settlement documents and so forth, where they were the designated counsel doing those
tasks on behalf of all the other lawyers so that in the settlement talks we didn't have eight
or ten lawyers there present. Ashford & Wriston just served in that capacity. And in the
course of doing so, unfortunately went over their budget. For fortunately for us ... that
left the others to be well under their budgeted amounts.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So is the end of everything?
MS. LOVELL: .. . (laughter) . .. We certainly hope so.
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ALL: ... {laughter} . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Corporation Counsel?

Members, additional questions for Deputy

· . . Seeing none, Members, the Chair recommends ...recommendation is to adopt the
proposed resolution, entitled authorizing additional compensation of special counsel,
Ashford & Wriston, for Alan M. Arakawa in Asghar R. Sadri versus James H. Apana, an
individual, et al., Civil Number CV 07-00109.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, second by Mr. Molina.
additional discussion?

Members,

· . . Hearing none, the Chair will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed?
· .. Thank you. Motion is carried--eight "ayes"; one "excused", Member Anderson.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN :

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Anderson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.
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CHAIR MATEO: Members, we are gonna go right ahead. We're plowing along through the
third item on the agenda for this afternoon. That is POL-42, the NACo prescription drug
discount card program.
ITEM NO. 42:

NACO PRESCRIPTION DRUG DISCOUNT CARD PROGRAM
(C.C. No. 08-24)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, County Communication 08-24 from Chairman Hokama transmits a
draft resolution that will authorize the Council Chair and the Director of Finance to enter
into a joint agreement with the National Association of Counties, NACo, and Caremark
enabling any resident of the County to receive a prescription drug discount identification
card at no cost through a program established by NACo. The Chair will ask
Chairman Hokama to provide additional information and comment on the
communication. Following Chairman Hokama, I will ask Deputy Corporation Counsel to
provide comment as well. Mr. Hokama, will you provide additional comment to the
Committee?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. This is a program offered through our
national organization, the National Association of Counties ...more commonly known as
NACo. This is basically for our uninsured residents or as well as insured residents. This
has nothing to do with collective bargaining, so it doesn't in any way.. .in my
understanding, impact. .. our unions that we deal with as an employer. In fact, I believe
we already have communications back from the UTEF Board stating that they had
no .. .issues of, you know, concern regarding this proposal that we are discussing this
afternoon, Mr. Chairman. I think one of the things that we would hope in considering
this is the need of assisting our residents with finding more affordable health care
requirements--particularly with prescriptions. And in this program, I would ask the
Members to take note that is one of the few that also allows ... as pets the ability to have a
level of veterinary care discount for those that have significant pets as part of their
households, Mr. Chairman. It is something that we have discussed for a couple of years.
Honolulu, City and County has already decided to move forward, and they have adopted
their resolution as ... as of September 2007, offering their... City residents the
opportunity to participate if they choose to do so. Once again, Mr. Chairman, this is at no
cost to the resident. .. of the County. It is of no cost to the County. There is no impact to
the collective bargaining members of any union that we have ...bargaining agreements
with. I believe this is something that we should definitely consider as a offering to the
general community. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Chair will ask Corporation Counsel
to provide a comment on the resolution and its content.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don't have any comments on the reso.
But I would ask the Council, give our Department an opportunity to review the
agreement that's attached as Exhibit 1 to the reso. I don't believe that the agreement has
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been circulated in our Department, and I do see a couple of provisions in here that might
need negotiating.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And Ms. Villarosa, would have an idea of the kind of time the
Department would need to review the agreement?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Well, review of the agreement wouldn't take long, but
sometimes ...negotiating the agreement may take some time. It all depends on... on the
other party.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Members, additional questions? Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and, and... perhaps the ... Chair could also let the public
know that I don't believe any cards that are issued that are also discount prescription
cards--like I know the State has a program--that this is not gonna affect anything, it's not
gonna affect Medicare, anything that anyone else has because those are all discount
programs. So this would just be another opportunity. And.. .is that correct, Mr. Chair?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That is the Chair's understanding ofthe program, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much. And I, I just for my own
purposes, I think it's really important that people avail themselves of the opportunity
and... especially with drug costs going up so much these days. And of course the main
manufacturers a lot of times, you know, their prices are established and even our own
individual insurance, sometimes, I've noted that it is sometimes less expensive if you get
a good discount card to purchase that when you look at what your percentages that you
actually have to pay the, you know, your 12 dollars or 15 dollars or percentage of the
prescription cost. So I think it's really important in this day and age for people to have an
opportunity to be able to shop around. And I do appreciate the Chair bringing this
forward. I think it's ... the buying power of the National Association of Counties and I
really think it's much appreciated 'cause sometimes people don't see all of the benefits
we have of our membership in these various organizations. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. I, too, would like to say mahalo to
Chair Hokama for bringing this home to us. You know, those of us who live in the, in the
middle class and who have drug insurance really don't realize what it's like for those who
don't. And you know in my former work I worked with many, many low-income,
especially senior people, who would do things like you know spreading out their diabetic
medication--instead of taking three pills a day, they take one 'cause that was all they
could afford, or you know deny themselves antibiotics or things that they really need
because they can't afford it. So I think any opportunity we have to help stretch the
budget and make things easier for people so they can get necessary drugs, is really, really
important. So I am in full support. Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Medeiros, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And yes, I too, would like to add
my appreciation to Chair Hokama for bringing this forth because it'll serve our
constituents, our citizens of Maui County that they have this opportunity now to be able
to purchase ... prescription drugs or at least reduce their cost. And having ...had the
privilege to been...to the NACo conferences and in the company of Chair Hokama, I
know he has worked hard to talk to the people in NACo and those who representing, you
know, different companies. And I know he's worked really hard in trying to get this
home to us and, and finally has done so. So I, I add my appreciation to Chair Hokama
and, and you know thanks from the constituents and citizens of our County. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. I, too, would like to ...thank
Council Chair for bringing this thing forward. You know, this is, I think the second one
that he has brought forward to us. The other was in, in regards to procurement. You
know, as members of HSAC and members of NACo, we should take advantage of the
type of programs that NACo provide, you know, for counties here in Hawaii. There's lot
of savings. But I have a question for Mr. Hokama in regards to how does a citizen get
one of this Caremark cards.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Hokama, are you-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, that would first. ..be dependent upon us entering into an
agreement between NACo and Caremark, health...health provider. So it will be a, I
believe, a three-party agreement--besides the County of Maui--entering into a written
document. And upon ...the ... the document being executed, Mr. Pontanilla, then the
County would be able to disperse at no cost. .. prescription drug cards that the residents
would have voluntarily ask for. And at participating pharmacies, then they would, they
would be honored. And my understanding is, they would be, they, the ...the card holder
would have a...my understanding is a 10 percent discount from the program, including
as I said earlier, veterinary prescriptions for significant pets within the households.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman Hokama. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional questions? Mr. Molina,
followed by Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. First of all, I think this is
interesting. You seldom see in this day and age you get offered something for free and
get a benefit. So I think this is something really interesting to go forward with. If. . .I
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know, it was mentioned by Council Chair that Honolulu City Council, it's already been
enacted--if, maybe, we could get some feedback from Honolulu County as well? Unless,
maybe if Chairman Hokama has ...had some feedback so far, if he could share that with
us at this point?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It would be great if he has comments on that. But I'd like to
see how it's doing up in Honolulu County as well.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Hokarna, are you able to provide additional
comment?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just initially what I got back was that there was a very
successful, originally, offering of those free membership cards .
. . . What NACo does is assist the participating county with, coming up with a numerical
figure ... shortly whereby they'll be able to estimate the savings to the City and County of
Honolulu's residents ...participating in this program. So that is something, hopefully,
we'll get at the legislative conference...Mr. Chairman, which would be a the end of this
month, early next month in Washington, D.C. So it'll be something that I will be looking
forward to. I will be. . . fair to also say that there has been a comment received--not
necessarily negative, but a comment that I feel is in all fairness needs, I feel to report
back to this Committee is that for some small ...
. . . pharmacists--Iet's say they were an individual entrepreneur...they have submitted
testimony that they thought that was an unfair advantage regarding
competition...regarding the use of the NACo discount drug card. And you know and
what impact to those small pharmacies, you know, they were not able to provide that
information, but that was something received by members of the City Council of
Honolulu, Mr. Chairman, and I just felt that I should be open to disclose that information
as well. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokarna.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you, and I, I too appreciate all the efforts of
Chair Hokama and... and NACo and helping our citizens better their quality of life, yeah.
But I do have a question and, and, and maybe Chair Hokarna can, can find this out for
me, too. Because I read here that all participants will pay a 100 percent of the applicable
charge, whatever the discount is, plus a transaction fee from the participant. And I'd be
curious to find that out because... first of all, you know, whenever you do something like
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this--and everyone understands we're looking for the best price, but you know we wanna
make sure there's no hidden cost. And, and I'm not sure how far this has gone and
maybe Oahu would have a better understanding of this or may be able to answer it, but I,
I would like to know what the transaction fee would be because I think the participants
should know that upfront. And if you could find that out and by the time, maybe, our
next meeting we could have some answers of that, of that nature would be greatly
appreciated. But I thank you, Chair, and I thank you, Chair, for bringing this forward.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Uh...Mr. Hokama, are, would you be prepared at
this point to provide preliminary discussion or additional information on
Mr. Victorino's-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Not on the specific question stated by Mr. Victorino, which I'm sure
Caremark and, or NACo would be happy to respond appropriately. Mr. Victorino, so I
will get that response for you. But I will note that. ..Mr. Chairman, that also as part of
the agreement, the County at any time may exercise termination of the agreement within
90 days.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So that is also something available to us. And, again, Members, this
is a 100 percent voluntary program. No one is required to participate. No one is, is
required to do anything--including you know if there's payment of transaction fees that
they feel. .. may not be to their advantage, by all means, please then do not participate in
something that will cost you more than what you currently are paying for.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One quick ...
CHAIR MATEO: Follow-up?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One quick question. And, and, and, and if, Chair Hokama,
I, I notice here also they have participating pharmacies. Do you have any idea, any of our
pharm, you said some small ones in Oahu was complaining, any major pharmacies
participating? Longs? Longs, okay. Thank you. I think that be good for the public to
hear that right off the bat. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes, I just wanted to follow-up on... one, one question.
And Mr. Chair, if you allow me to direct the question to Chair Hokama ... (end aftape,
start lB) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Now, will the discount card be supplemental to the cost of
prescription drugs from your own medical, drug coverage-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --or is it one or the other?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I think it dependent upon your... I'm not too sure, Mr. Chainnan.
Again, I'm not the, I think the pharmacy would be better able to state whether or not you
can piggyback the NACo drug discount on top of, let's say, your drug ...program that
you currently have as a County employee ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... whether you use HMSA or you use Kaiser or Blue Cross, what,
whatever you have. I'm not too sure how, how that would work. Maybe you can just
take the biggest discount, but-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .(laughter} ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --this was geared for the uninsured component of our community,
Members. But that's a good question and I'm sure we will be able to get a response for
you, Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
And, and just to add a few comments,
Mr. Chair... Chainnan. Uh... you know, I have ... (laughter) . .. I have ...having seen
Council Chair Hokama work at the National. ..that NACo conferences ... and his
significance and respect there--because you know he chairs a major committee in
NACo .. .I think because of the leadership and his experience in NACo, you know, he
was able to cut through a lot of red tape and ... and you know going through the hoops
and everything to get the infonnation and the potential for us to receive this. So again, I
think he has brought home--not only to the County of Maui--but the infonnation and the
potential to the State of Hawaii for this. So it, it really shows that you know because he's
been there as long as he has and he has you know had that respect and significance, you
know, our citizens are able to enjoy this now. Mahalo, Mr. Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Members, additional questions? The Chair would
like to ask Chainnan Hokama...maybe you can just tell us, you know, if you, you can.
What is the pharmacist or the phannacies, what do they get out of this?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You ask a good question, Chairman. You know, I asked that same
question. And one is for those that are participating, according to NACo, is the
establishment of a... potentially new buyership--they may not have necessarily have
patronized the outlet in the past. But one of the biggest. .. for the pharmacy, again yeah,
Members ...the discount is basically taken off agreements with the manufacturer.
CHAIR MATEO: Hmm ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's not between the pharmacy and the ... the ...patient, I guess, that,
that's gonna be asking to fulfill the ... doctor's prescription, Mr. Chairman. So between
the pharmacist and the ... patient, I don't consider any loss of any, anything. It may be
something between the manufacturer and the pharmacy...transaction whereby they
might get credits. I'm not too sure how exactly that works. Again, we have
Mr. Kirby Bessant that is willing to provide us, as Vice-President of Caremark,
opportunity to provide any and every response that this Committee requires prior to
making a decision, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So I can offer you that. But this is the only one that I've been made
aware of, Mr. Mateo, and again, this is something we've learned through other tragedies
.. .(cleared throat) . .. within our nation--is the importance that significant family pets
play on a... family's decision on whether or not to relocate and leave the home. And as
we found out, some people have chose [sic} to stay with their pet than evacuate to safety
because of the inability to transport that significant pet.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So it's an interesting... changes in our domestic environment. But
this is a plan that will provide, as I stated earlier, veterinary discounts for those
significant pets within a domestic household.
CHAIR MATEO: I, I think Mr... one Mr. Mederios' question on whether the cards could also
be used to supplement our own coverage--because we all know of individuals whose cost
for their prescription drug is just astronomical, their share of it. So if the card could help
supplement their share, it would just be an additional benefit in helping all of our
residents be able to actually now afford prescription drugs. Would you know if, well
maybe you could follow-up-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We, I'll, I'll, I'll be happy to follow up on the ... Committee's
questions, Mr. Chairman, and report back.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, additional questions? Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Um .. .if and when we go ahead
with this agreement. .. will your Committee... take it up so that we can, you know,
discuss this thing and probably this will give the public some information in regards to
how this thing works. So ... you know, and for me, Chairman, would be good if we could
provide that type of service to the public.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Thank you. Yeah. Point well taken, Mr. Pontanilla. Thank you.
Members, before the Chair... continue at this point, I would like to, at the call of the
Chair, take a five-minute recess. We will be reconvening at. .. what is it, about little bit
after 2:15. We're gonna be in recess ... (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

2:12 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:26 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for February 19 will reconvene.
Members ...we, are there any additional comments or questions regarding POL-42 at this
point?
. . . Seeing or hearing none, Members, the Chair recommends adoption of the draft
resolution, entitled authorizing an agreement among the County, NACo, and Caremark
relating to a prescription drug discount card program for residents of the County of Maui.
And, and Members ... also it comes with an understanding that the Corporation Counsel
will make or will need to make, do their legal review with possible revisions when the
agreement is brought forward
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: Chair will entertain a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla, second by Mr. Medeiros. Additional
discussion, Members?
... Hearing none-MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
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MS. REVELS: Does the motion include the filing of the communication?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Yes, it does. Members, it does include the filing .
. . . Members, additional discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Hearing none, Chair will call for the question. All those in favor, signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed?
... Motion is carried. Members, 8 "ayes"; and 1 "excused", Ms. Anderson.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Anderson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, at this point, the Chair would also like to refer back to the very first
item on our agenda, that was ... the issue with the County morgue, Policy Number 44.

ITEM NO. 44:

ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AT WAILUKU (1831 WILl PA
LOOP, TMK: (2) 3-4-02:039) (C.C. No. 08-44)

CHAIR MATEO: The Chair would just like to make it real clear that the motion did include the
filing. We're just zipping through .. .{laughter} . .. at this point, so as long as the ... the
Members have the understanding that it, the motion did include filing.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MA)
ACTION:

Recommending FILING of communication.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, the last item on our agenda is Policy Item
21.

ITEM NO. 21:

COUNCIL'S AUTHORITY TO SETTLE CLAIMS (C.C. No. 07-78)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, the Chair's recommendation, with no objections, at this point is to
defer POL-21.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: No objections? Members, thank you very much.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MA)
ACTION:

DEFER--NO DISCUSSION.

CHAIR MATEO: We have conc1uded-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yea!
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Ho, that was fast .. . (laughter) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: --the business of the Policy Committee for February 19,2008. Are there any
objections .. .(laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: .. .(laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: None.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: None.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Announcements?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No announcements.
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CHAIR MATEO: We want, we'd like to continue because some of the Members have some
pressing engagements that you know we'd like to ... have them deal with at this point.
Members, any announcements?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Hearing none, thank you all very much for your participation and
contribution. Policy Committee is adjourned .. .(gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

2:19 p.m.
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